
 

 

January 10, 2025          

BY RESS AND EMAIL 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 

Dear Nancy Marconi: 

 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
       Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2024-0141 
       Ontario Line – Overlea Station Relocation Project (Overlea Project) 
 Notice of Withdrawal of Leave to Construct Application 
              
 
Pursuant to Rule 20.01 of the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, please accept 
this letter as Enbridge Gas’s formal request to withdraw its Leave to Construct (LTC) 
application for the Overlea Project. 
 
As a result of the OEB’s Decision in EB-2024-02501, Enbridge Gas withdraws its LTC 
application as per the expectations outlined in the OEB’s letter dated August 1, 2024 in 
the EB-2024-0141 proceeding: 
 

The OEB has placed Enbridge Gas’s leave to construct application in abeyance as of July 19, 
2024.The OEB expects that Enbridge Gas will withdraw its leave to construct application if the 
new exemption application to be filed by Enbridge Gas is approved by the OEB.2 

 
Enbridge Gas respectfully requests that the OEB accept withdrawal of the application 
without conditions. 
 
Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor – Leave to Construct Applications 

 
1 EB-2024-0250, Decision and Order (December 17, 2024), Application for Order granting an exemption 
from leave to construct natural gas pipelines in the City of Toronto. 
2 https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/860741/File/document  

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Drive 
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Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor 
Leave to Construct Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel:  (519) 436-4600 x5002241 
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c.c.   Guri Pannu (Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
 Judith Fernandes (OEB Case Manager) 
 rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org   
 kent@elsonadvocacy.ca  
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